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Miller, Steve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Steve,

Here is what we wrote for Tommy T Tradewell.

Respectfully;
Jim

Jim Bowers

Legislative Aide

Bowers, Jim

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:06 AM
Miller, Steve

AJR for tomorrows session

Tommy Tradewell VFW Distinguished Service Award.doc

Tommy Tradewell
VFW Distinguis...

Office of Representative Don Pridemore

Room 318 North
Office # 608-267-2367
Toll Free 888-534-0099

Jim.Bowers@legis.wisconsin.gov




DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

WHEREAS, Tommy T. Tradewell is an honored and respected life member of the
Veterans of Foreign Wars and a resident of the Village of Sussex, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, Tommy joined the VFW in 1968 after serving 2 years in the US Army

overseas in Vietnam as a demolition specialist; and

WHEREAS, Tommy for his service to his country, has been awarded the Purple Heart, the
Vietnam Service Medal, the Vietnam Campaign Medal, and the Good Conduct Medal; and

WHEREAS, Tommy has served in many elected leadership positions with the VFW
including Department Commander, District 11 National Council, and Senior Vice Commander-in-Chief
representing VEW members from Wisconsin and Iowa; and

WHEREAS, Tommy has been active and involved in the community and his country as a
member of the Military Order of the Purple Heart, the Military Order of the Cootie, the American Legion, the
Disabled American Veterans, the Vietnam Veterans of America, and the Combat Veterans Motorcycle
Association; and

NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved that Representative Don Pridemore on befialf of the
Wisconsin State Assembly and the citizens of the 99% Assembly District, hereby commend Tommy T.
Treadwell for his dedicated service to his country, its citizens and his comrades. And furthermore
congratulate Tommy T. Tradewell for his continued service as the 2009-2010 VFW National Commander-in-
Chief.

Presented on the 12 of September
In The Year Two Thousand and Nine.

REPRESENTATIVE DON PRIDEMORE
99 _Assembly District
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Relating to: the life and public service of Tommy T. Tradewell.

Whereas, Tommy T. Tradewell is an honored and respected life member of the
Veterans of Foreign Wars and a resident of the)/illage of Sussex, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Tommy joined the VFW in 1968 after serving @ yars in the US Army
in Vietnam as a demolition specialist; and

Whereas, Tommy, for his service to his country, has been awarded the Purple
Heart, the Vietnam Service Medal, the Vietnam Campaign Medal, and the Good
Conduct Medal; and

Whereas, Tommy has served in many elected leadership positions with the
VFW including Department Commander, District 11 National Council, and Senior
Vice Commander-in-Chief representing VFW members from Wisconsin and Iowa;
and .

mn

Whereas, Tommy has been active and involved in the community andA his

country as a member of the Military Order of the Purple Heart, the Military Order

of the Cootie, the American Legion, the Disabled American Veterans, the Vietnam
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Veterans of America, and the Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association; mnow,

therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly,Tt_;T senate concurring, Tha@)t;e Wisconsin
(adewWe
legislature commends Tommy T. TPg¢ddxmie}l for his dedicated service to his country,
s
its citizen3and his comrades and congratulatihim for his continued service as the

2009-2010 VFW National Commander-in-Chief.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Savage, Bill

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 2:13 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3454/1 Topic: Tommy T Tradewell

Please Jacket LRB 09-3454/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




